
From
Subject

Date

To

aaron@urbanplaceconsultinq.com

atie Gibson katie@urbanpiaceconsulting.com,

We will! I'm really glad NHM is doing something for him.

Aaron

- Original Message
Subject: Fw:
From:

Date: Wed, April 06, 2016 4:25 pm
To: Aaron Aulenta <a^!^@jjrban placeconsultina.com >. Katie Gibson
<katie@urbanDlaceconsultina.rom >

,

11“ ~

See below. It would be good to let other FIG BID Members know.

Executive Director

USC Local Government Relations

From: Minna Rim <mrim@nhm.ora>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2016 4:17 PM
To: Museum
Subject:SHH^Retirement Party

Take me out with the crowd
.4-r- •L



From: aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com
Subject: RE: Fw: Retirement Party

Date: April 6, 2016 at 5:12 PM
To

K̂3tie@LjrbanpIaceconsult^^^S

Definitely.

We II do something at the May meeting and I'm working on a couple ideas for gifts.

Aaron

Retirement Party

- Original Message
Subject: RE: Fw:t

Date: Wed^pr^672oT^?4^n7
]^iJ]£|^^^gapiaceconsultingxom ,,

<aaron@urbanplaceconsultinQ .com >

,

. HHHttL_J<atie Gibson
5^£^^uii3anpiacecor^uitina.com>

.

Agree.

Since he is retiring and stepping down from the BID, I assume we (the BID), will also acknowledge all of his
contributions, especially given that he is a founding member?

Low Rates. Big Dreams.
Afford more home than you can
imagine with only 3% down!

The information contained in this email and any
attachment is to be considered legally privileged
and confidential. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender
and permanently delete the email and any
attachments immediately; you should not retain,
copy or use this email or any attachment for any
purpose, nor disclose all or any part of the contents
to any other person. We have taken every
reasonable precaution to ensure the integrity of this
communication and that it does not contain any
malicious payload (i.e. attachments, embedded
code, links, etc.) The recipient is responsible for
reverification. The Credit Union accepts no
liability for any damage caused by this
communication.

From: aaronPurbanplaceconsultina.com rmailto:aaron@urbannlaceconsnltinn rnml

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 4:31 PM
To:flH|HiH^^H^atie Gibson;
Subject: rementPart^^^^^*

We will! I m really glad NHM is doing something for him.

Aaron



Duy me mjiiic pcai iuo oirj li aciwri

I don't care if i never get back

Let me root, root root

For JIM

For it's One, Two.Three strikes you're out

At the ole’ bail game!

Come and he! ake a GRANDSLAM into

retirement with our baseball retirement party!

NATURAL HISTORY MUSEUM OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY

Please come and celebrate Jim’s retirement with us at the
Natural History Museum of Los Angeles County!

Sincerely,

Minna

Minna Rim
Human Resources Assistant
Natural History Museum of Los Angeles County
900 Exposition Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90007
P: (213) 763-3432
F: (213) 765-4951
mrim@nhm.org



Origi nal Message
Subject: Fw:0|HB Retirement Party

From: 1

Date: Wed,
To: Aaron Aulenta <aaron@urbanplaceconsultinq.com >, Katie Gibson

<katie@urbanplaceconsultinq,com> , \

See below. It would be good to let other FIG BID Members know.

Executive Director

USC Local Government Relations

From: Minna Rim <mrim(g'nhm.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6,20164:17 PM
To: Museum
Sabjectfl|HHB^etirement Party

4i
Take me out to the ball game

Take me out with the crowd

Buy me some peanuts and crackerjacks

I don’t care if I never get back

Let me root root root

For JIM

For it’s One. Two.Three strikes you’re out

At the ole’ ball game!

Come and hel make a GRAND5LAM into

retirement with our baseball retirement party!

NATURAL HISTORY MUSEUM OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY

Please come and celebrate Jim’s retirement with us at the Natural History

Museum of Los Angeles County!

Sincerely,

Minna

Minna Rim



Human Resources Assistant

Natural History Museum of Los Angeles County

900 Exposition Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90007

P: (213) 763-3432
F: (213) 765-4951
mrim(5 nhm.org


